

Dr Rebecca Slinn Consultant Psychiatrist

GMC: 3549964

Dr Slinn has 25 years' experience practicing in general adult and old age psychiatry; She has been a consultant for 17 years with a wide range of experience in hospital, the community, and different jurisdictions in the UK. She worked in the NHS from 1991-2012 and now in the independent sector. She is fully accredited for Continuing Professional Development by the Royal College Psychiatrists.

She covers all areas of general adult psychiatry: psychosis, mood disorder, trauma, personality disorder, anxiety disorders, eating disorder, addiction; Older adult psychiatry including cognitive impairment, dementia, capacity assessments including testamentary capacity, presentations of psychiatric disorder on old age.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Psychosis
- Mental Health
- Dementia
- Trauma
- Personality Disorder
- · Eating Disorder
- Addiction
- Anxiety Disorders
- Adult Psychiatry
- Mood Disorder
- Adult And Old Age Psychiatry
- Cognitive Impairment
- Psychiatric Disorder on Old Age
- Capacity Assessments including Testamentary Capacity

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

2001-2009: Consultant in old age Psychiatry in Dumfries and Galloway primary healthcare trust where my duties included being lead on the implementation of the Scottish incapacity act and tutor for the junior doctor training scheme.

2009-2012: Consultant in 2Gether Foundation trust in Gloucestershire

2012 – January 2019: Employed Consultant in Priory Group for general adult, addiction, eating disorders and rehabilitation and recovery, also independent outpatient practice.

May 2018- present: NHS appointment via CQC as Second opinion appointed doctor for the mental health act. (SOAD)

January 2019- present: onwards: Visiting consultant at Priory group and substantial independent outpatient practice, (about 200 new patients per year), psychiatric advice to occupational health doctors for large employers e.g. university, police force and medico-legal expert witness work.



PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

1991 - MBBS St Bartholomew's Hospital Medical College

1996 - Membership Royal College of Psychiatrist

2001 - Specialist Register in general adult and old age psychiatry

Special experience under section 12 of the Mental Health Act

Cardiff University Bond Solon expert witness certificate. (Civil Procedures)

Medico-Legal

Medical negligence cases- including catastrophic injury.

Personal injury cases

Capacity assessments and reports for testamentary capacity.

Reports for First tier mental health tribunal service.

Reports for other tribunal services, including employment, professional etc.

Regular occupational health reports for Police, and British Aerospace.

Have appeared in Crown court as expert witness in a murder case.

Overall instructions approximately joint 10% claimant 65%, defendant 25%